26/08/2021 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Viamed Ltd. Invoice(s) RVM132125-1

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
Fwd: FW: Viamed Ltd. Invoice(s) RVM132125-1

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 26 August 2021 at 14:43

To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kelli Kinsella <kelli.kinsella@questmedical.biz>
Date: Thu, 26 Aug 2021 at 14:27

Subject: FW: Viamed Ltd. Invoice(s) RVM132125-1

To: accounts@viamed.co.uk <accounts@viamed.co.uk>

Hi,
Sorry, can | change the below.
| would need one delivered to the below address;

Quest Medical
Field House Farm
3 Cecils Barn
West Horndon
Essex

CM13 3HE

| would need the second one delivered to the below address;

FAO - Jim Houston

Flat 7 14 - 16 Sandford Road,
Winscombe

Avon

BS25 1JB.

Kind Regards,

Kelli Kinsella
Quest Medical Ltd

kelli.kinsella@questmedical.biz
Mobile Number 07540 124335

From: Kelli Kinsella

Sent: 26 August 2021 13:48

To: accounts@viamed.co.uk

Subject: FW: Viamed Ltd. Invoice(s) RVM132125-1

Hello,

Can we please order an additional two of the attached 02 Monitors?
To be delivered to the below address;

Quest Medical

Field House Farm
3 Cecils Barn
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West Horndon
Essex
CM13 3HE

Can you also confirm what the lead time is please?

Kind Regards,

Kelli Kinsella
Quest Medical Ltd

kelli.kinsella@questmedical.biz
Mobile Number 07540 124335

ﬂ RVM132125-1.pdf
88K
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